Mumtaz Zia Saleem

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: mumtazzia@hrdc.lhr Contact: 04236622852 LinkedIn: mumtaz



About

Dr. Mumtaz Zia Saleem is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Mumtaz Zia Saleem has a PhD in International Relations, Peace & Conflict Studies. Dr. Mumtaz Zia Saleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in International Relations, Peace & Conflict Studies University of Karachi , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
MBA in Accounts Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT) , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
MSc in War Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
MSc in International Relations University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
BSc in Physics, Chemistry And Mathematics Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1980 - 1982
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2023
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2019 - 2020
CO of 52 C	- Present
Bde Comd	- Present
DMI,	- Present
GSO-1	- Present
DS ,	- Present
Assistant Professor Lahore Garrison University lahore, C Sector DHA Lahore	2017 - 2019
RVF CIPS NUST Islamabad , H-12 Islamabad	2016 - 2017

Awards

HEC Thematic Grant 2016

Analyzing Pakistan's Counter-terrorism Efforts Maturing and Manifesting into Zarbe-e-Azb" under the theme "The New Role and Emerging Status of Pakistan'